

Anele Ndawule

EDUCATION

BTECH Landscape Technology Cape Peninsula University of Technology 2018-2018

ND Landscape Technology Cape Peninsula University of Technology 2015-2017

N1-N2 Electrical Engineering Boland College

Jan 2013 - Dec 2013

Matric Simanyene High School
2012



SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Anele is currently a Honors Landscape Architecture student at the University of Cape Town. The natural landscapes of the Eastern Cape where Anele is from, inspired him to learn more about designing in the landscape. Having previously worked with landscape installation companies such as Urban Landscape Solutions, He also worked as a carpenter in various projects in Somerset west Broertjie & mademoiselle (2014) responsible for all the woodwork installation and further got responsible for the maintenance of the B&B landscape Just after studying Electrical engineering (N1-N2) in Boland College in 2013, he has gained practical knowledge about plant installation and maintenance at Urban Landscape Solutions. Anele has also joined Square One Landscape Architects for 1 ½ year internship training (2018).

LANGUAGES

English, isiXhosa, isiZulu, isiNdebele and Sesotho.

RECENT CAREER HISTORY

June. 2017 – Present	Square One Landscape Architects. Mark Saint Pol, 021 447 8160
Jan. 2016 - Jun 2016	Urban Landscape Solutions Cape Town (Student Intern) 021 551 7010
Jan 2014 - Dec 2014	Broertjie & mademoiselle Cape Town (Carpenter Assistant & Landscape Maintenance) Santi Neven, 021 855 0332

ACADEMIC AWARDS

Information Literacy Certificate, Cape Peninsula University of Technology 2015

N1-N2 Electrical Engineering Boland College 2013

Physical Science Top achiever, Simanyene High School Matric 2012

Natural Science Top Achiever, Simanyene High School 2008/2009

SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE:

The following list of Projects that Anele Ndawule have worked on during his university studies in Cape Peninsula University Of Technology in Bellville campus, These projects are mostly associated with the improvement of design skill, construction skills and Management Skills.

With Cape Peninsula University of Technology (2015 – 2017)

- **2017 Water Feature Design 2017**
- **Earth Hour Awareness project Design and installation 2017**
- **Student Residential Garden Installation 2016**
- **Residential Garden Design 2016**
- **Medicinal Garden Design and Installation 2016**
- **Vergelegen Rose Garden Design 2015**
- **Green Wall Design and Installation 2015**

With Square One Landscape Architects (2017 –2018)

- **Fairhaven Estate** landscape sketch planning for individual housing units
 - **Fairhaven Group B** landscape Planting plan for individual housing units
 - **Bokbaai Eco-Camp** visual and ecological informants mapping and wetland treatment system design
 - **House Wentzel** landscape sketch planning, Construction Detailing.
 - **Emerald House** Tree survey, Planting Plan, 3D Sketch-up Modelling.
 - **Bertha Woodstock** Tree survey, Draughting existing tree survey.
 - **ERF 8666 Milnerton** 3D Sketch-up Modelling for VIA.
 - **100 Voortrekker Road** 3D Sketch-up Landscape Sketch plan Modelling and Rendering.
 - **Fountains Hotel** Sketch Plan, Paving Layout, Plan Quantification for BOQ.
-